DEC 30 ¥N

Leeco Diagnostics, Inc.
ATTN: Mr. John T. Watkins
Vice President Operations
21174 Bridge Street
Sonthfield, Michigan 48034

Gentlemen:

This refers to your letter dated Decemeber 6, 1923, for renewal
of Materfals Licenses 21-12294-01 and 21-18292-026.

Renewal fees totalling $1,030 are required as specified in fee
Categories 3A ($460) and 36 ($570) of Section 170.31 10 CFR 170,
copy enclosed. Payment should be made to the U.S. Nuclear Regu-
latory Commission and mailed to my attention.

Your application will be sent to the Licensing staff for pro-
cessing upon recefpt of the £1,030 fee. When submitting the fee,
please refer to CONTROL NUMBER 76048,

Sincerely,
al Signed BY
g"nda lﬂc‘sa“

Glenda Jackson
License Fee Management Branch
0ffice of Administration
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